ROLLING = ON = THE = RIVER

September 25, 1986

Mr. Bill Nittler
Box 824
Mancos, Colorado 81328

Dear Bill:

Thank you for your report of reception of KROL in Laughlin and

Las Vegas. We actually have two studios and transmitter locations
about one hundred miles apart. Our nightime power in Laughlin is
1,000 watts. Our nightime power in Las Vegas has been at 250
watts with more expected soon.

What you heard is what we played at the times indicated in your
letter.

Again, thank you for your reception report.

Sincerely.,
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- General Manager
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